



The Study on Integrated Development Strategy for Danang City and Its Neighboring Area in the Socialist Republic of Vietnam (DaCRISS)

FINAL REPORT / Annex 3

Voices of 300 Companies /Establishments in Danang City



JAPAN INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION AGENCY (JICA) DANANG PEOPLE'S COMMITTEE

THE STUDY ON INTEGRATED DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY FOR DANANG CITY AND ITS NEIGHBORING AREA IN THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM (DACRISS)

FINAL REPORT ANNEX 3

VOICES OF 300 COMPANIES / ESTABLISHMENTS IN DANANG CITY

December 2010

ALMEC CORPORATION

INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT CENTER OF JAPAN

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Table 1.1	Energy Saving Technologies (%)	A3-1
Table 1.2	Reasons for Not Using Energy Saving Technology (%)	A3-1
Table 1.3	Waste Reduction and Solid Waste Segregation (%)	A3-2
Table 1.4	Practice of Waste Recycle (%)	A3-2
Table 1.5	Type of Waste for Recycle (%)	A3-3
Table 1.6	Assessment of Waste Recycle and Pollution (%)	A3-3
Table 1.7	Pollution Obstacle (% of major/severe)	A3-4
Table 1.8	Business Environment (% of major, severe obstacle)	A3-4
Table 1.9	Business Environment – biggest obstacle (%)	A3-5
Table 1.10	Business Environment – second biggest obstacle (%)	A3-5
Table 1.11	Required Improvements on Infrastructure	A3-6
Table 1.12	Assessment of Institutions (% of "poor")	A3-6
Table 1.13	Assessment of Transport Obstacles (% of major, severe obstacle)	A3-7
Table 1.14	Awareness and Agreement to Environmental City (%)	A3-9
Table 1.15	Idea & Images of Environmental City (%)	A3-9
Table 1.16	Priority and Participation / Contribution to Environmental City	A3-10
SURVEY F	ORMS	
Establishn	nent Interview Survey–Enterprises	
Form 1: I	Interview Questions	A3-12
Form 2: I	Numerical Questions	A3-28

Table 1.1 Energy Saving and Technologies (%)

Enterprise Sector	Energy	eration of Saving nology		Type of Technologies to Use											
Enterprise Section	Yes	No	Biomass	Bio Fuels	Biogas	Solar Panels	Solar Thermal Heating	Energy Efficiency Technology	Energy Efficiency Practices	Others					
Agriculture	100	0	0	0	0	33	33	0	33	0					
Fishery	50	50	0	0	0	0	0	0	100	0					
Mineral	33	67	100	0	0	0	0	0	0	0					
Primary	57	43	20	0	0	20	20	0	40	0					
Manufacturing	31	69	17	4	4	13	4	9	43	4					
Electricity power and gas	83	17	0	0	0	0	0	0	100	0					
Construction	34	66	0	0	0	0	0	15	85	0					
Secondary	35	65	10	2	2	7	2	10	63	2					
Hotels and restaurants	19	81	0	0	0	0	0	47	41	12					
Transportation and storage	21	79	0	17	0	0	17	0	50	17					
Science and technology	24	76	0	0	0	0	25	25	50	0					
Education and training	40	60	25	0	0	0	25	0	50	0					
Personal, community	14	86	0	0	0	0	0	0	100	0					
Medical and welfare work	0	100	-	1	-		-	-	1	-					
Entertainment and sport	20	80	0	0	0	0	0	50	50	0					
Real estate	15	85	0	0	0	0	0	33	67	0					
Business	33	67	0	0	0	6	0	11	50	33					
Finance and credit service	33	67	0	0	0	50	0	0	0	50					
Tertiary	23	77	2	2	0	3	5	22	49	17					
Total	27	73	6	2	1	6	5	16	54	10					

Table 1.2 Reasons for Not Using Energy Saving Technology (%)

			Reas	sons for Not U	lse		
Enterprise Sector	Lack of	Lack of	Not likely to be	Not a	Very little energy	Too expen-	Don't
	awareness	knowledge	cost effective	priority	use/not relevant	sive to use	know
Agriculture	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Fishery	0	0	50	50	0	0	0
Mineral	0	0	0	33	67	0	0
Primary	0	0	20	40	40	0	0
Manufacturing	2	13	19	25	33	4	4
Electricity power and gas	0	0	0	0	100	0	0
Construction	0	0	0	33	54	0	13
Secondary	1	8	12	27	41	3	7
Hotels and restaurants	3	8	8	58	18	2	2
Transportation and storage	0	7	4	18	61	7	4
Science and technology	0	0	14	14	64	0	7
Education and training	0	0	17	33	33	17	0
Personal, community	5	0	5	25	65	0	0
Medical and welfare work	0	0	0	33	50	17	0
Entertainment and sport	0	20	20	50	10	0	0
Real estate	0	10	5	24	57	0	5
Business	3	3	10	41	33	0	10
Finance and credit service	0	0	25	0	50	0	25
Tertiary	2	6	9	37	40	2	4
Total	2	6	10	35	40	2	5

Table 1.3 Waste Reduction and Solid Waste Segregation (%)

Enterprise Sector	Equipmer	nt of Facilities Waste	to Reduce	Awarei Regul	ness of ations	Requirement for Solid Waste Segregation					
Enterprise Sector	Yes	No	Don't know	Yes	No	Yes	No	Don't know			
Agriculture	0	100	0	50	50	50	0	50			
Fishery	100	0	0	100	0	50	50	0			
Mineral	0	67	33	33	67	0	67	33			
Primary	29	57	14	57	43	29	43	29			
Manufacturing	15	77	8	58	42	28	67	5			
Electricity power and gas	17	83	0	100	0	33	67	0			
Construction	14	71	14	71	29	20	71	9			
Secondary	15	75	10	65	35	26	68	6			
Hotels and restaurants	6	87	6	61	39	3	81	16			
Transportation and storage	3	86	10	31	69	7	69	24			
Science and technology	6	82	12	53	47	18	71	12			
Education and training	0	100	0	50	50	11	67	22			
Personal, community	5	95	0	33	67	29	62	10			
Medical and welfare work	20	80	0	80	20	60	40	0			
Entertainment and sport	10	90	0	20	80	0	90	10			
Real estate	0	90	10	15	85	5	95	0			
Business	13	85	2	50	50	13	67	20			
Finance and credit service	17	67	17	50	50	67	17	17			
Tertiary	7	87	6	46	54	12	72	15			
Total	10	83	7	52	48	17	70	13			

Table 1.4 Practice of Waste Recycle (%)

	Practi	ce of Waste R	ecycle		Who	Recycle the	Waste	
Enterprise Sector	Yes	No	Don't know	Ourselves	Individuals	Other enterprises	Government	Don't know
Agriculture	50	0	50	0	100	0	0	0
Fishery	0	100	0	-	-	-	-	-
Mineral	0	67	33	-	-	-	-	-
Primary	14	57	29	0	100	0	0	0
Manufacturing	33	58	8	48	28	20	0	4
Electricity power and gas	17	83	0	0	100	0	0	0
Construction	23	66	11	25	38	38	0	0
Secondary	29	62	9	41	32	24	0	3
Hotels and restaurants	5	82	13	33	67	0	0	0
Transportation and storage	17	69	14	0	40	0	0	60
Science and technology	0	76	24	-	-	-	-	-
Education and training	0	89	11	-	-	-	-	-
Personal, community	29	67	5	50	50	0	0	0
Medical and welfare work	0	100	0	-	-	-	-	-
Entertainment and sport	0	80	20	-	-	-	-	-
Real estate	0	100	0	-	-	-	-	-
Business	22	67	11	27	73	0	0	0
Finance and credit service	0	100	0	0	0	100	0	0
Tertiary	11	78	11	27	58	4	0	12
Total	16	73	11	34	44	15	0	7

Table 1.5 Type of Waste for Recycle (%)

				Туре	of Waste fo	r Recycle			
Enterprise Sector	Paper and Cardboard	Plastics	Metals	Glass	Wood	Foodstuffs	Other organic waste	Other	Don't know
Agriculture	0	0	0	0	0	50	50	0	0
Fishery	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Mineral	-	-	-	-	-	-	=	-	-
Primary	0	0	0	0	0	50	50	0	0
Manufacturing	21	13	36	10	13	3	0	5	0
Electricity power and gas	100	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Construction	64	14	21	0	0	0	0	0	0
Secondary	33	13	31	7	9	2	0	4	0
Hotels and restaurants	75	0	0	0	0	25	0	0	0
Transportation and storage	56	11	22	11	0	0	0	0	0
Science and technology	100	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Education and training	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Personal, community	56	11	33	0	0	0	0	0	0
Medical and welfare work	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Entertainment and sport	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Real estate	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	1	-
Business	92	0	0	0	0	0	0	8	0
Finance and credit service	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Tertiary	72	6	14	3	0	3	0	3	0
Total	48	10	24	5	5	3	1	3	0

Table 1.6 Assessment of Waste Recycle and Pollution (%)

		Rec	eived Comp	olains (% of	f frequent/all	I the time)		Sufferi	ng due to P	ollution
Enterprise Sector	Noise	Odor	Air Pol- lution	Solid Waste	Soil Pollution	Surface Water Pollution	Ground Water Pollution	Yes	No	Don't know
Agriculture	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	50	50
Fishery	0	50	0	0	0	0	0	50	50	0
Mineral	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	67	33
Primary	0	17	0	0	0	0	0	14	57	29
Manufacturing	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	18	80	2
Electricity power and gas	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	17	83	0
Construction	0	0	3	0	0	0	0	31	67	3
Secondary	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	22	76	2
Hotels and restaurants	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	10	90	0
Transportation and storage	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	10	86	3
Science and technology	6	6	6	0	0	0	0	12	88	0
Education and training	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	10	90	0
Personal, community	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	14	81	5
Medical and welfare work	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	20	80	0
Entertainment and sport	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	11	89	0
Real estate	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	10	85	5
Business	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	6	91	4
Finance and credit service	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	17	83	0
Tertiary	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	10	88	2
Total	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	14	84	3

Table 1.7 Pollution Obstacle (% of major/severe)

			Type of Poll	lution Obstacle (9	% of major/sever	e)	
Enterprise Sector	Noise	Odor	Air Pollution	Solid Waste	Soil Pollution	Surface Water Pollution	Ground Wa- ter Pollution
Agriculture	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Fishery	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mineral	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Primary	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Manufacturing	0	0	10	10	0	0	10
Electricity power and gas	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Construction	9	0	0	0	0	0	0
Secondary	3	0	3	3	0	0	3
Hotels and restaurants	17	17	17	0	0	0	0
Transportation and storage	33	0	0	0	0	0	0
Science and technology	50	0	0	0	0	0	0
Education and training	0	0	-	-	-	-	-
Personal, community	33	0	33	0	0	0	0
Medical and welfare work	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Entertainment and sport	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Real estate	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Business	0	0	0	0	0	50	0
Finance and credit service	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Tertiary	13	2	6	0	0	6	0
Total	11	2	7	2	0	2	2

Table 1.8 Business Environment (% of major, severe obstacle)

									% of m	najor, se	evere ob	ostacle								
Enterprise Sector	Telecommunications	Electricity	Transportation	Access to land	Regulatory policy uncer- tainly	Tax rates	Tax administration	Customs and trade regula- tion	Labour regulations	Skills/education	Business licensing and operating permits	Access to financing	Cost of financing	Macroeconomic policy	Corruption	Crime, theft and disorder	Anti competitive or informal practices	Conflict resolution	Environmental regulations	Others
Agriculture	0	0	50	0	50	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	50	0	0	0	0	0	0	-
Fishery	0	50	50	50	0	0	0	0	0	50	0	50	50	0	0	50	0	0	50	0
Mineral	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	33	0	0	0	0	0	0	-
Primary	0	17	33	17	17	0	0	0	0	17	0	17	44	0	0	17	0	0	17	0
Manufacturing	0	5	3	10	3	10	5	2	0	3	0	3	3	5	2	11	3	2	0	0
Electricity power and gas	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	-
Construction	6	3	11	3	8	6	3	9	0	11	3	3	3	6	9	6	9	6	0	0
Secondary	2	3	5	4	4	5	3	4	0	5	1	2	2	4	3	6	4	2	0	0
Hotels and restaurants	0	8	5	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	5	0	0	2	2	0	0	0
Transportation and storage	3	7	14	11	10	3	3	0	3	10	0	7	7	3	14	11	7	3	0	0
Science and technology	0	6	0	0	0	6	0	0	0	6	6	0	0	0	7	6	6	0	0	0
Education and training	0	10	10	20	10	20	10	11	0	0	10	20	20	10	10	10	10	10	10	-
Personal, community	0	10	5	10	5	5	5	0	0	5	0	5	0	0	5	5	5	5	0	0
Medical and welfare work	20	20	20	0	20	20	20	20	0	20	20	40	40	0	0	0	20	20	20	0
Entertainment and sport	0	10	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	10	10	30	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Real estate	0	0	5	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	5	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Business	0	4	0	6	6	2	0	2	0	0	0	0	4	4	8	9	2	2	0	0
Finance and credit service	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	-
Tertiary	2	7	6	5	5	6	4	3	0	4	5	8	11	2	4	4	5	4	3	0
Total	1	6	6	5	4	5	2	2	0	4	1	4	6	3	4	6	4	2	1	0

Table 1.9 Business Environment – biggest obstacle (%)

									The E	Biggest	Obstacl	e (%)								
Enterprise Sector	Telecommunica- tions	Electricity	Transportation	Access to land	Regulatory policy uncertainly	Tax rates	Tax administration	Customs and trade regulation	Labour regulations	Skills/education	Business ircensing and operating per- mits	Access to financing	Cost of financing	Macroeconomic policy	Corruption	Crime, theft and disorder	Anti competitive or informal practices	Conflict resolution	Environmental regulations	Others
Agriculture	0	0	50	0	50	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fishery	0	50	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	50	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mineral	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	33	0	33	33	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Primary	0	14	14	0	14	0	0	0	0	14	0	29	14	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Manufacturing	2	16	9	13	5	0	2	4	0	9	0	4	7	5	0	14	11	0	0	0
Electricity power and gas	0	17	0	17	0	0	0	17	0	17	0	0	0	0	0	17	17	0	0	0
Construction	6	19	16	3	3	6	0	0	0	9	0	9	13	3	3	6	3	0	0	0
Secondary	3	17	11	10	4	2	1	3	0	10	0	5	9	4	1	12	9	0	0	0
Hotels and restaurants	0	56	11	0	2	7	4	0	2	0	0	2	9	2	0	4	0	4	0	0
Transportation and storage	0	11	11	11	7	4	4	0	0	14	0	14	11	7	0	4	0	4	0	0
Science and technology	0	31	0	6	0	0	6	0	0	6	0	6	19	0	6	19	0	0	0	0
Education and training	13	25	13	13	0	13	0	0	13	0	0	0	13	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Personal, community	5	21	11	5	5	5	5	0	0	16	0	5	5	0	0	0	16	0	0	0
Medical and welfare work	0	20	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	40	0	0	20	0	0	20	0	0	0	0
Entertainment and sport	0	20	10	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	10	20	20	10	0	0	10	0	0	0
Real estate	5	11	11	11	0	11	0	0	0	5	0	21	16	11	0	0	0	0	0	0
Business	2	21	19	11	4	9	4	2	0	0	2	2	8	2	2	8	6	0	0	0
Finance and credit service	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	33	0	0	0	0	0	67	0	0	0	0
Tertiary	2	28	11	6	3	6	3	0	1	6	1	6	11	3	1	6	3	1	0	0
Total	2	25	11	7	3	5	3	1	1	7	1	7	10	3	1	8	5	1	0	0

Table 1.10 Business Environment – second biggest obstacle (%)

								Th	e Seco	nd Bigg	gest Obs	stacle (9	%)							
Enterprise Sector	Telecommunica- tions	Electricity	Transportation	Access to land	Regulatory policy uncertainly	Tax rates	Tax administration	Customs and trade regulation	Labour regulations	Skills/education	Business ircensing and operating per- mits	Access to financing	Cost of financing	Macroeconomic policy	Corruption	Crime, theft and disorder	Anti competitive or informal practices	Conflict resolution	Environmental regulations	Others
Agriculture	0	0	0	0	0	0	50	0	0	0	0	0	50	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fishery	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	50	0	50	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mineral	0	0	33	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	33	0	0	0	33	0	0	0	0
Primary	0	0	14	0	0	0	14	14	0	14	0	14	14	0	0	14	0	0	0	0
Manufacturing	0	14	11	13	4	5	2	4	0	18	2	9	5	0	0	9	0	4	2	0
Electricity power and gas	0	0	17	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	17	17	0	0	0	17	0	33	0	0
Construction	0	13	6	6	10	6	3	0	0	23	0	3	10	6	0	6	6	0	0	0
Secondary	0	13	10	10	5	5	2	2	0	18	2	8	6	2	0	9	2	4	1	0
Hotels and restaurants	9	21	14	9	2	9	5	0	0	5	0	7	9	2	0	0	5	2	0	0
Transportation and storage	0	4	14	4	7	4	0	11	0	7	4	4	11	4	7	14	4	0	4	0
Science and technology	13	13	6	13	13	13	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	6	0	6	13	6	0	0
Education and training	0	38	0	25	13	0	0	13	0	13	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Personal, community	0	13	0	13	0	6	0	0	0	0	0	19	0	0	0	19	19	6	0	6
Medical and welfare work	25	25	50	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Entertainment and sport	0	20	0	30	0	20	0	0	0	10	0	0	10	0	0	10	0	0	0	0
Real estate	6	11	6	6	6	11	0	0	0	6	0	6	6	0	0	6	28	6	0	0
Business	8	15	10	6	2	13	4	2	0	6	2	13	4	2	0	13	0	0	0	0
Finance and credit service	50	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	50	0	0	0	0	0	0
Tertiary	7	15	10	9	4	9	2	3	0	5	1	7	6	3	1	8	7	2	1	1
Total	4	14	10	9	4	8	2	3	0	10	1	8	6	2	1	9	5	3	1	0

Table 1.11 Required Improvements on Infrastructure

Enterprise Sector	National Roads	Inter-Provincial Roads	Bridges	Railways	Seaports	Airports	Electricity	Water	Tele- Phone	Internet
Agriculture	2.5	-	-	-	-	-	1.0	0.0	1.0	-
Fishery	3.0	2.0	-	-	0.0	-	1.5	-	-	-
Mineral	1.0	1.7	-	3.0	-	-	3.0	-	-	-
Primary	2.2	1.8	-	3.0	0.0	-	1.8	0.0	1.0	-
Manufacturing	1.6	1.9	2.5	2.6	0.6	0.6	1.7	0.4	0.5	1.9
Electricity power and gas	1.7	2.0	-	-	0.5	0.0	1.8	0.0	0.3	3.0
Construction	2.0	1.6	3.0	2.0	0.5	0.5	1.5	1.0	0.3	2.4
Secondary	1.8	1.8	2.8	2.3	0.5	0.4	1.6	0.5	0.3	2.5
Hotels and restaurants	1.5	1.8	-	2.5	1.0	0.2	1.5	0.3	0.7	2.6
Transportation, storage	2.0	1.9	2.2	2.4	0.4	0.3	1.7	0.5	0.3	2.3
Science and technology	1.5	1.6	-	2.5	-	0.3	1.8	1.0	0.5	2.3
Education and training	2.0	1.3	-	-	-	0.0	1.8	0.8	0.4	2.8
Personal, community	2.4	1.3	3.0	-	-	0.0	1.3	0.2	0.6	2.1
Medical and welfare work	1.0	2.0	-	-	-	-	2.0	1.0	0.0	-
Entertainment and sport	1.0	1.7	-	-	-	0.0	1.3	0.8	1.0	2.0
Real estate	1.6	1.7	2.0	-	-	0.0	1.8	-	0.4	2.1
Business	2.3	1.9	3.0	2.3	0.2	0.0	1.6	0.4	0.5	1.9
Finance and credit service	1.5	2.0	-	3.0	-	-	1.8	1.0	0.0	1.5
Tertiary	1.7	1.7	2.6	2.5	0.5	0.1	1.6	0.7	0.4	2.2
Total	1.9	1.8	2.6	2.4	0.4	0.3	1.6	0.4	0.5	2.2

¹⁾ Scores are calculated by giving weight to each item based on the level of importance defined by respondents (the total number of respondents is divided by the weighted score, which reflects the respondents' perception of the importance on each item).

Table 1.12 Assessment of Institutions (% of "poor")

Enterprise Sector	Predictability of laws and regulations	Clarity	Availability of the laws, regu- lations and other sources of information on laws	Consistency across dif- ferent legal documents
Agriculture	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Fishery	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Mineral	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Primary	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Manufacturing	8.2	14.8	3.3	11.5
Electricity power and gas	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Construction	8.3	5.6	2.8	16.7
Secondary	5.5	6.8	2.0	9.4
Hotels and restaurants	0.0	1.6	0.0	3.2
Transportation, storage	0.0	0.0	0.0	10.3
Science and technology	0.0	5.9	5.9	5.9
Education and training	0.0	10.0	10.0	10.0
Personal, community	4.8	0.0	0.0	0.0
Medical and welfare work	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Entertainment and sport	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Real estate	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Business	0.0	0.0	3.7	7.4
Finance and credit service	0.0	16.7	0.0	0.0
Tertiary	0.5	3.4	2.0	3.7
Total	2.6	4.4	2.0	7.0

¹⁾ The numbers show the percentage of respondents who answered "poor"

Table 1.13 Assessment of Transport Obstacles (% of major, severe obstacle)

Shipping	Port conges- tion	Low frequency of vessels calling to the port	Risk of ship- ping vessels not arriving	Limited direct services to USA and Europe	Cost of shipping from ports in Danang	Small vessels calling to the port
Agriculture	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Fishery	0.0	0.0	50.0	50.0	50.0	0.0
Mineral	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Primary	0.0	0.0	16.7	16.7	16.7	0.0
Manufacturing	0.0	1.9	1.9	1.9	0.0	0.0
Electricity power and gas	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	16.7
Construction	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Secondary	0.0	0.6	0.6	0.6	0.0	5.6
Hotels and restaurants	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Transportation, storage	4.0	0.0	12.0	12.0	0.0	0.0
Science and technology	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Education and training	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Personal, community	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Medical and welfare work	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	20.0	0.0
Entertainment and sport	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Real estate	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Business	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Finance and credit service	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Tertiary	0.4	0.0	1.2	1.2	2.0	0.0
Total	0.3	0.3	1.7	1.7	0.7	0.3

¹⁾ The numbers show the percentage of respondents who answered "major obstacle" or "severe obstacle"

Road freight	Road Congestion	Shortage of Trucks	Shortage of Drivers	Increasing Transportation Costs
Agriculture	0.0	50.0	0.0	100.0
Fishery	50.0	50.0	50.0	50.0
Mineral	0.0	0.0	0.0	33.3
Primary	16.7	33.3	16.7	61.1
Manufacturing	6.8	0.0	2.0	13.6
Electricity power and gas	20.0	0.0	0.0	50.0
Construction	11.8	19.4	6.5	42.9
Secondary	12.8	6.5	2.8	35.5
Hotels and restaurants	1.7	0.0	0.0	5.2
Transportation, storage	24.1	3.7	7.7	48.3
Science and technology	6.3	0.0	0.0	12.5
Education and training	0.0	0.0	0.0	33.3
Personal, community	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Medical and welfare work	20.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Entertainment and sport	0.0	10.0	0.0	10.0
Real estate	0.0	5.3	0.0	10.5
Business	3.8	4.1	4.1	34.0
Finance and credit service	16.7	0.0	0.0	20.0
Tertiary	7.3	2.3	1.2	17.4
Total	6.9	4.2	2.6	22.4

¹⁾ The numbers show the percentage of respondents who answered "major obstacle" or "severe obstacle"

Customs	Limited Capacity of Customs Officers and Units	Delay Getting Goods Through Customs	Customs Paperwork Represents a Heavy Burden
Agriculture	0.0	0.0	0.0
Fishery	50.0	50.0	50.0
Mineral	0.0	0.0	0.0
Primary	16.7	16.7	16.7
Manufacturing	1.9	3.7	5.6
Electricity power and gas	0.0	0.0	0.0
Construction	0.0	0.0	0.0
Secondary	0.6	1.2	1.9
Hotels and restaurants	0.0	0.0	0.0
Transportation, storage	0.0	0.0	3.8
Science and technology	0.0	0.0	0.0
Education and training	0.0	0.0	0.0
Personal, community	0.0	0.0	0.0
Medical and welfare work	20.0	20.0	20.0
Entertainment and sport	0.0	0.0	0.0
Real estate	0.0	0.0	0.0
Business	0.0	2.0	2.0
Finance and credit service	0.0	0.0	0.0
Tertiary	2.0	2.2	2.6
Total	1.0	1.6	2.3

¹⁾ The numbers show the percentage of respondents who answered "major obstacle" or "severe obstacle"

Airfreight	Airport or Cargo Ter- minal Congestion	Poor Cargo Facilities	Rough Handling of Cargo	Slow Handling of Cargo	Airfreight Capacity is Limited
Agriculture	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Fishery	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Mineral	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Primary	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Manufacturing	1.8	0.0	0.0	0.0	1.8
Electricity power and gas	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Construction	0.0	0.0	0.0	3.4	3.2
Secondary	0.6	0.0	0.0	1.1	1.7
Hotels and restaurants	0.0	1.8	3.6	1.8	0.0
Transportation, storage	0.0	3.7	7.4	0.0	7.4
Science and technology	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Education and training	12.5	0.0	0.0	0.0	12.5
Personal, community	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	4.8
Medical and welfare work	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Entertainment and sport	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Real estate	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Business	1.9	0.0	0.0	0.0	2.0
Finance and credit service	25.0	25.0	25.0	25.0	25.0
Tertiary	3.9	3.0	3.6	2.7	5.2
Total	1.3	1.0	1.6	1.0	2.6

¹⁾ The numbers show the percentage of respondents who answered "major obstacle" or "severe obstacle"

Table 1.14 Awareness and Agreement to Environmental City (%)

Enterprise Sector	Awareness of Environment City (%)		Agreement to Environment City (%)					
·	Yes	No	Strongly Yes	Yes	So-so	No	Don't know	
Agriculture	100	0	100	0	0	0	0	
Fishery	100	0	50	50	0	0	0	
Mineral	0	100	0	67	0	0	33	
Primary	57	43	43	43	0	0	14	
Manufacturing	64	36	41	52	0	7	0	
Electricity power and gas	67	33	33	50	0	17	0	
Construction	78	22	61	28	0	8	3	
Secondary	69	31	48	44	0	8	1	
Hotels and restaurants	66	34	32	65	0	0	3	
Transportation, storage	62	38	45	41	0	7	7	
Science and technology	76	24	65	35	0	0	0	
Education and training	70	30	40	50	0	10	0	
Personal, community	57	43	29	62	0	5	5	
Medical and welfare work	100	0	40	60	0	0	0	
Entertainment and sport	80	20	60	40	0	0	0	
Real estate	50	50	20	75	0	0	5	
Business	70	30	37	46	2	7	7	
Finance and credit service	83	17	67	33	0	0	0	
Tertiary	67	33	38	53	0	3	4	
Total	67	33	41	50	0	5	3	

Table 1.15 Idea & Images of Environmental City (%)

		Ideas & Images of Environmental City (%)									
Enterprise Sector	Important eco -system is preserved	Well protected against natural dis- aster	Traditional culture values are pre- served	Landscape is prop- erly maintained and renovated	In city is energy efficient	Less air and water pollution	The city is clean and good sanitary conditions are maintained	No traffic conges- tions and easy to access to destina- tions	No poor people	No crime and drugs	Other
Agriculture	25	13	13	0	25	0	0	25	0	0	0
Fishery	20	10	20	10	20	10	0	0	0	10	0
Mineral	13	20	0	7	7	13	20	7	0	13	0
Primary	18	15	9	6	15	9	9	9	0	9	0
Manufacturing	13	12	8	10	8	15	14	13	2	5	0
Electricity power and gas	10	3	3	7	10	17	17	17	3	10	0
Construction	11	12	12	9	6	16	14	10	3	5	1
Secondary	12	12	9	10	8	15	15	12	2	5	0
Hotels and restaurants	16	9	7	13	5	17	15	13	1	4	0
Transportation, storage	13	14	13	8	13	12	12	10	2	4	2
Science and technology	10	14	6	13	10	14	14	11	1	8	0
Education and training	16	11	11	9	13	13	11	9	4	2	0
Personal, community	10	12	6	7	8	17	17	15	2	6	0
Medical and welfare work	8	4	8	8	8	16	20	16	4	8	0
Entertainment and sport	13	11	2	13	13	13	13	11	2	11	0
Real estate	8	18	4	7	5	13	16	13	3	11	0
Business	12	12	9	10	9	18	15	11	2	3	0
Finance and credit service	12	8	12	4	4	20	12	8	4	16	0
Tertiary	13	12	8	10	8	16	15	12	2	5	0
Total	13	12	8	10	8	15	15	12	2	5	0

Table 1.16 Priority and Participation / Contribution to Environmental City

		F	Priority		Participation and Contribution to Environmental City (%)			The V	The Way of Participation and Contribution (%)				
Enterprise Sector	Ensuring environmental quality	Safe for people's health and environment	Preventing environmental pollution and degradation	People have conscious- ness on environmental protection	Yes, very much	Yes	So-so	No	Don't know	Financial	Manpower	Knowledge /technology	Other
Agriculture	2.5	2.0	2.5	3.0	100	0	0	0	0	50	0	50	0
Fishery	1.0	2.0	3.0	4.0	0	100	0	0	0	50	0	0	50
Mineral	3.0	2.3	2.0	2.7	33	67	0	0	0	50	25	25	0
Primary	2.2	2.1	2.5	3.2	43	57	0	0	0	50	13	25	13
Manufacturing	3.0	2.6	1.9	2.4	59	39	0	0	2	42	32	24	1
Electricity power and gas	4.0	2.5	1.7	1.8	33	67	0	0	0	57	29	14	0
Construction	2.8	1.9	2.5	2.6	56	42	0	3	0	33	23	36	8
Secondary	3.3	2.3	2.0	2.3	56	42	0	1	1	40	29	27	3
Hotels and restaurants	3.2	2.1	1.9	2.8	32	65	2	0	2	36	56	7	1
Transportation, storage	2.9	2.3	2.1	2.7	52	38	3	0	7	26	45	23	6
Science and technology	2.2	2.5	2.4	2.6	53	41	0	0	6	28	17	44	11
Education and training	2.0	2.1	3.1	2.3	70	20	0	0	10	45	45	9	0
Personal, community	3.4	2.4	1.6	2.6	38	62	0	0	0	50	21	21	8
Medical and welfare work	3.6	2.6	1.8	2.0	100	0	0	0	0	60	20	20	0
Entertainment and sport	2.8	3.3	2.0	1.8	40	40	10	10	0	58	25	17	0
Real estate	3.2	2.6	1.7	2.4	20	80	0	0	0	78	13	9	0
Business	3.1	2.1	2.0	2.8	44	52	0	0	4	37	44	19	0
Finance and credit service	1.3	2.4	3.0	3.2	50	50	0	0	0	50	33	17	0
Tertiary	2.8	2.5	2.2	2.5	42	53	1	0	3	42	39	16	3
Total	3.0	2.3	2.0	2.6	47	50	1	1	2	41	35	20	3

¹⁾ Scores are calculated by giving weight to each item based on the priority defined by respondents (the total number of respondents is divided by the weighted score, which reflects the respondents' perception of priority on each item).

SURVEY FORMS

ESTABLISHMENT INTERVIEW SURVEY-ENTERPRISES

Form 1: Interview Questions

Form 2: Numerical Questions

ESTABLISHMENT INTERVIEW SURVEY – ENTERPRISES: FORM 1 INTERVIEW QUESTIONS

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY	
Q1a Name of person in charge of	this survey sheet
Interviewer	1
Supervisor	2
Coder	3
Encoder	4
Q1b Survey Date	d d m m
Date / Month	Q1b
Q1c Questionnaire Control Inform	pation
a. ES Zone No.	1
b . Enterprise No.	
c. No. of completed survey for	
C. No. of completed survey for	
Q 4 Telephone: Q 5 E-mail: Q 6-a Full Name of Interviewee: Q 6-b Age: Q 7-a Position of interviewee:	Q 6-c Gender:
Q 8a What year was the firm orig	inally founded? [] [] []
Q 8b What year did your firm orig	ginally start operating in Danang (if different from 8a)?
Q 9 Where are your principle ope	erating facilities in Danang?
	(Name of street/IZ)
(Phuong/Xa)	(Quan/Huyen)
	is your principle operating facility located? ial cluster 3. Urban residential area 4. Rural residential area 5

one from the list below)?	ie sector in which your firm operates in Da	inang (please select			
1.Manufacturing 2.Construction	3 Hotels and restaurants				
4. Transport, storage and communic					
b. If you answered 1 in Q11a, plea international standard industrial c	se specify what kind of production you are odes)? [] [] []	e involved in (use			
c. Please estimate what percentage1. Sales within Danang?	ge of your sales, from operations in this pr	ovince results from:			
2. Sales within the central region?		%			
3. National sales outside the central	region?	%			
4. International exports (including pro	ovision of services)?	%			
Total		100%			
Q 12a. Ownership of business (ple	ease select one)				
1. SOE (local)	6. Private &limited companies				
2. SOE (central Gov.)	7. Foreign				
3. JV (SOE/Foreign)	8. Partnership				
4. JV (SOE/domestic) 9. Collective					
5 JV (foreign/domestic)					
b. If your firm was previously an S	OE, when was it equitised?				
III. Land					
Q13 Where is the location of your	main facilities or office?				
1. Business property		r, friend, or relative.			
2. Part of my household property		,			
3.Inside the compound of an SOE	6. In an industrial cluster 7.	Other			
(specify)					
Q14 How did you obtain the land t	hat your husiness sits on?				
I purchased the land	4. I have an informal arrangement to use	the land of another			
party	in a mare an innermal arrangement to des				
2. I inherited the land	5. Other (specify)			
3. I am renting the land	o. c (op.co)				
Q15 If you purchased the land (an	•				
a. What year did you purchase the					
b. From whom did you purchase t					
Vietnamese individuals Drivate Vietnamese firms	5. Provincial authorities				
2. Private Vietnamese firms	6. District authorities				
3. Vietnamese cooperatives4. Vietnamese SOEs	7.Commune authorities 6. Other (specify)	1			
T. VICUIAITICSE SUES	6. Other (specify)			

Q16 Does the la	nd that your firm cu	rrently sits o	on have any l	egal documentation	?		
1. Red book or o	fficial land use rights o	ertificate (Ll	JRC) 3.No LU	RC, but not applying f	or red book		
2. Presently appl	ying for a red book	4. (Other (specify_)		
Q17 If you are re	enting the land (answ	wered 3 in C	114) from wh	om are you leasing?	•		
1. Vietnamese in	• ,		Provincial auth	•			
2. Private Vietnamese firms 8. District authorities							
3. Vietnamese co			ommune/ward				
4. Vietnamese S	•			y)		
6. Industrial zone			(,	/		
Q18a.To what ex	xtent is access to lar	nd an obsta	cle to the dev	relopment of your fire	m?		
1. No obstacle			te obstacle				
b. If access to la	and is an obstacle an	ıd you answ	ered 2,3,4 or	5 how would your bu	usiness change		
if land was easi	er to obtain? (select	all relevant)					
1. We would exp	and plant size						
2. We would dive	ersify into new activitie	s requiring n	nore land				
3. Our dependen	ce on SOEs would be	reduced					
4. Other (specify)		
Q19a. Do you ha	ave any plan to expa	nd / relocate	e your factor	y? 1. Yes 2	. No		
 Better info Location Location Convenie Convenie Convenie 	rastructure services were our waste would which is less polluted nce of customers nce of employees nce of goods distribut of local authorities (regoreration	not cause a	pollution prob	your new location? (choose one)		
	lo you plan to reloca						
1. Within a	year 2. In 2-3	years 3.	4-5 years	4. after 5 years			
d. If yes, where	•	locate (give	area stating	Road or industrial zo	one, commune,		
			en)				
(City/Province	e)						
a litura ha	many m² da :-l-:-	to bour for	land sud fl-	or oi=o?			
Land:	many m² do you plar from						
Floor size:	from						
		··· ••					

t. It yes, how mor rent)?	nuch can your	company accommoda	te for the new plac	ce (choose either purchase				
(purchase):	from	billion VND to _	hillid	on VND				
(rent):		million VND/mor						
(rent).	110111	IIIIIIIOII VIND/IIIOI		IIIIIIOIT VIND/IIIOIIIII				
IV Labour								
	nately how ma	ny people does your fi	rm employ?					
	-	location in Danang?	• •	ام				
•		ng?						
		/ietnam?	· · · ·					
		n total?						
ai ii aiiioioiit ii	10111 a, 5 01 0, 11		poop					
Q21 For your n	rinciple opera	ating location in Danan	g please answer t	he following questions.				
a. Please fill ou		_	g prodoc director to	no ronowing quoditorior				
		2008	2005	2003				
No. permanent work	kore	2000						
% female	KC13							
	*							
No. temporary work	ers"							
% female		,						
Average length of e								
	periods of less t	han 6 months, or employ	yees permanently e	mployed for less than 50% of				
their time.								
b. What propor professional s	-	•	gard as skilled (in	cluding management and				
c. What percer	nt of vour worl	oforce at vour establish	nment have the fol	lowing education levels?				
-	•	niversity or higher	%	J				
	mpleted vocat		%					
	npleted high s		 %					
	mpleted secor		 %					
	mpleted eleme		 %					
	-	nentary school	 %					
	•	•	100 %					
d. What is the	highest level o	of education of the top	manager?					
	_	niversity or higher	G					
b. Coı	mpleted vocat	ional school						
	mpleted high s							
	mpleted secor							
	mpleted eleme	•						
	-	nentary school						

Q22	2a. What proportion of yo	ur workfo	rce are	e (please estim	nate if exac	t figures ar	e not availa	able):
1.	KT1	%	5.	Unregistered			C	%
2.	KT2	%	6.	Don't know			Ç	%
3.	KT3	%	0	Total		<u>'</u>	1009	%
4.	KT4	%	0					
	Total	100%	, 0					
	f some of your workers a y generally come from (p Quang Nam	_	nate the	-	red 3,4 or	5 to quest		here do
2.	Hue	%	8.	Rural areas			C	%
3.	Quang Ngai	%	, 0	Total		<u>L</u>	1009	<u></u> '
4.	Binh Dinh	%	,					
5.	Other provinces	%	,					
6.	Don't know where from	%						
	Total	100%						
not 1 2	it take to fill your most reapplicable): Skilled technician? Production/service worker	wee r?	ks _weeks		al recruitm	nent for a (please ent	er N/A if
b. F	Please rate the following lab	oour relate					Ι.,	1
			No	Minor	Moderate	Major	Severe	Not
_	Availability of abillad labour		obstac		obstacle	obstacle	obstacle	applicable
	Availability of skilled labour Availability of unskilled labour		1	2	3	4	5	6
	Cost of skilled labour	Jui	1	2	3	4	5	6
_	Cost of unskilled labour		1	2	3	4	5	6
	Labour relations		1	2	3	4	5	6
1. L 2. S V Ir Q24 1. tı	Approximately how many abour disputes?Staff absences? ofrastructure, services and the many vehicles do you wan many vehicles do you wan many wan	work days work day	s /s <u>ort</u>	you lost in the	e last year	due to:		
3. E			1					
4. c			1					

Q25 Assessment of transportation infrastructure

	Very Bad	Bad	So-so	Good	Very	Don't	Not applica
	. 0.7 200	244	- 50 00	3000	Good		-ble
a. How would you rate vehicle access to your premises?	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
b. How would you rate parking space at your premises for employees?	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
c. How would you rate parking space at your premises for customers?	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
d. How would you rate parking space at your premises for cargo goods?	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
e. Access to customers in the rest of Vietnam?	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
f. Access to international customers?							7
g. Access to port facilities?	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
h. Availability of public transportation for employees?	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
i. Frequency of public transportation for employees?	1	2	3	4	5	6	7

Q26 Please give your opinion on the following services

		Current Condition							
		No	Minor	Moderate	Major	Severe	Not		
		obstacle	obstacle	obstacle	obstacle	obstacle	applicable		
	1. capacity	1	2	3	4	5	6		
a. Electricity	2. Stability	1	2	3	4	5	6		
	3. Cost	1	2	3	4	5	6		
b. Water Supply	4. quantity	1	2	3	4	5	6		
	5. quality	1	2	3	4	5	6		
	5. cost	1	2	3	4	5	6		
C. Sewerage System	6. capacity	1	2	3	4	5	6		
	7. sanitary conditions	1	2	3	4	5	6		
	8. cost	1	2	3	4	5	6		
	9. capacity	1	2	3	4	5	6		
d. Telephone	10. Stability	1	2	3	4	5	6		
	11. cost	1	2	3	4	5	6		
	12. availability	1	2	3	4	5	6		
e.Internet (ADSL)	13. capacity	1	2	3	4	5	6		
	14. cost	1	2	3	4	5	6		
	15. availability	1	2	3	4	5	6		
f. Domestic solid waste collection	16. frequency	1	2	3	4	5	6		
	17. cost	1	2	3	4	5	6		
	18. availability	1	2	3	4	5	6		
g. Industrial solid waste collection	19. frequency	1	2	3	4	5	6		
	20. cost	1	2	3	4	5	6		

Q27. During how many days last year did your establishment experience the following service interruptions and how long did they last? (Please mention experiences that lasted over 1 hour.)

		Average duration			
Issue	No. Days	Amount	Unit (days or		
		Amount	hours)		
a. Power outages or surges from the public grid?					
b. Insufficient water supply?					
c. Unavailable mainline telephone service?					
d. Internet?					
e. Transport failures?					

Q28a. Flooding, how often are your premises (including access roads) flooded up to ank	Q28a. I	Flooding,	how o	ften are	vour	premises	(including	access	roads) flooded u	p to a	ankl	25
--	---------	-----------	-------	----------	------	----------	------------	--------	-------	-------------	--------	------	----

- 1. All the time 4.Rarely
- 2. Every time when it rains heavily 5. Never
- **3.** Sometimes when it rains heavily

b. When your premises (including access roads) are flooded, how deep is the water level and how long does it last?

		Normal flooding	The most serious flooding in the past 3 years	The most serious flooding in the past
	1. up to ankles			
Water level	2. up to knees			
	3. up to waist			
	4.more than waist			
	1. less than half day			
Duration	2. half day- one day			
of the flood	3. one to three days			
	4. three to five days			
	5.more than 6 days			

v	En	_	·av	use
v		er	uv	use

know

	-	ting energy saving techr	nologies, clean on	site energy
1. Yes 2. No				
b. If you answered 'yes' (please select all those that1. Biomass (combustion)2. Bio fuels3. Biogas	-	b, what sort of technologie	es/methods have you	considered
4. Solar panels (photovolta	aic cells for p	ower generation)		
5. Solar thermal heating (f	or hot water)			
6. Energy efficiency technology	ology (specif	у)	
7. Energy efficiency practic	ces (specify_)	
8. Other (specify)	
c. If no, why not (please				
		5. Very little energy use/not re	elevant	
2. Lack of knowledge	•	6. Too expensive to use		
3. Not likely to be cost effe	ctive	7. Don't know		
4. Not a priority				
VI Environmental corvio	os and wast	o otroomo		
VI Environmental service		<u>e streams</u> ped with any facilities that	t could raduce wast	a from your
activities?	nent equip	bed with any facilities that	t could reduce waste	e iroin your
1. Yes 2. No 3. Don'	t know			
1. 1es 2. NO 3. DOII	LKIIOW			
b. If yes, please specify:				
c. Are you aware of any of 1. Yes 2. No	government	regulations dealing with ir	ndustrial or domestic	waste?
d. If yes, please specify:			<u>-</u>	
e. Is your establishme government?	nt requeste	ed to segregate different	types of solid wa	iste by the
1. Yes 2. No 3. Don'	t know			
f. Is any of your waste re	cycled?			
1. Yes 2.No 3. Don'	•			
1. 103 Z.140 J. DOII	. IN IOW			
g. If you answered 'yes select all those that appl	-	on f, please give details, w	ho recycles the was	ste? (please
• •	dividuals	3.Other enterprises	4. Government	5. Don't

h. If you answered 'yes' to question f, which waste do they recycle? (please select all those that apply)

1. Paper and cardboard	6. Foodstuffs
2. Plastics	7. Other organic waste
3. Metals	8. Other (specify
4. Glass	9. Don't know

5. Wood

Q 31 Have you received any complaints related to your activities concerning the following?

	l Rarely I		Sometim	Frequent	All the	Don't
	all	i tai oiy	es	ly	time	know
01. Noise	1	2.	3	4	5	6
02. Odor	1	2.	3	4	5	6
03. Air pollution	1	2.	3	4	5	6
04. Solid waste	1	2.	3	4	5	6
05. Soil pollution	1	2.	3	4	5	6
06. Surface water pollution	1	2.	3	4	5	6
07. Ground water pollution	1	2.	3	4	5	6

Q32a. Has your business suffered because of pollution caused by other activities taking place in your area?

1. Yes **2.** No **3.** Don't know

2. Damage to fixed assets

b. If you answered yes to Q32a, please specify the type of pollution, and obstacle it represents to your business

to your business								
	No obstacle	Minor obstacle	Moderate obstacle	Major obstacle	Severe obstacle	Effects (please specify all)		
01. Noise	1	2	3	4	5			
02. Odor	1	2	3	4	5			
03. Air pollution	1	2	3	4	5			
04. Solid waste	1	2	3	4	5			
05. Soil pollution	1	2	3	4	5			
06. Surface water pollution	1	2	3	4	5			
07. Ground water pollution	1	2	3	4	5			
Effects								
 Loss of customers Greater input costs Others (please specify in table) 						ecify in table)		

4. Staff welfare/retention

VII. Finance

a. V	Vorking capital (i.e. inventries, accounts receivable and o	cash), a	nd					
b. N	New investments (i.e. new land, buildings, machinery and	d equip	ment)					
		а	b					
	1. Internal funds or retained earnings	%_	%					
	2. Private commercial banks	%_	%					
	3. State owned commercial banks	%_	%					
	4. International commercial banks	% _	%					
	5. Leasing arrangement	%_	%					
	6. Development Assistance Funds	% _	%					
	7. State budget	%_	%					
	8. Private investment funds	%_	%					
	9. Trade credit (supplier or customer credit)	%_	%					
	11. Equity or sales of shares	%_	%					
	12. Family, friends	%_	%					
	13. Informal sources (e.g. money lenders)	%_	%					
	14. Corporate bonds	%_	%					
	15. Others	%_	%					
Q34 a E	oes your establishment currently have a loan from a fina	ancial ii	nstitution?					
1= Yes	2= No (If No, go to 35)							
	For the most recent loan:							
	b. What year was this loan approved? year							
	c. Did the loan require collateral or a deposit? 1= Yes 2= No (If No, go to 35)							
	d. Which of the following were used as collateral:							
	1. Land and buildings		1= Yes 2= No					
	2. Immoveable plant, machinery		1= Yes 2= No					
	3. Moveable machinery and equipment (e.g. ve	ehicles)	1= Yes 2= No					
	4. Other tangible assets (e.g. accounts receive	ble, inv	ventory)					
			1= Yes 2= No					
	5. Personal assets of the owner/managers (e.g	j. house	e) 1= Yes					
	6. Others		1= Yes 2= No					
	f. What was the approximate value of the collateral req	uired as	s a % of the loan value?					

_____ % (Go to 38)

Q35 V	hat is the reason why you did not have a loan ?	
	1. Because you did not apply for a loan.	
	2. Because the last application for a loan was turned down or still pending (Go	to 37)
Q36 V	hat was the principal reason why you DID NOT apply for a loan ?	
	1. Do not need loans.	
	2. Application procedures for loans are too burdensome.	
	3. Collateral requirements of loans are too strict.	
	4. Interest rates are too high.	
	5. It is necessary to have contacts or give informal payments to get loans.	
	6. Did not think that it would be approved.	
	7. Others (Go to 38)	
	hat was the principal reason given to you when the application was turned down o	or still
	1. Lack of accepted collateral (e.g. property not accepted as collateral)	
	2. Incompleteness of application	
	3. Perceived lack of profitability of project	
	4. Bad credit history	
	5. No credit histry	
	6. Other	

VIII. Business environment

Q38 a. Please tell us if any of the following issues are a problem for the operation and growth of your business. If the issue is a problem, please

Issue	No obstacle	Minor obstacle	Moderate obstacle	Major obstacle	Very severe obstacle	Don't know	Not applicable
1. Telecommunications	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
2. Electricity	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
3. Transportation	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
4. Access to land	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
5. Regulatory policy uncertainty	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
6. Tax rates	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
7. Tax administration	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
8. Customs and trade regulation	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
9. Labour regulations	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
10. Skills and education	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
11. Business licensing and operating permits	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
12. Access to financing	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
13. Cost of financing	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
14. Macroeconomic policy	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
15. Corruption	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
16. Crime, theft and disorder	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
17. Anti competitive or informal practices	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
18. Conflict resolution (legal process etc)	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
19. Environmental regulations	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
20. Other (specify)	1	2	3	4	5	6	7

b. Among all of the above alternatives please indicate which one constitutes:

1.	Ine	biggest	obstacle		
2.	The	second	biggest o	obstacle	

Q39 Of the following list please tell us which improvements would most benefit your business? Please choose up to 3 alternatives and indicate why they are a problem.

Infrastructure Level of		For the 3 areas chosen please indicate why they are a problem for you (please					
	check all those	check all those that apply)?					
	(1 -3)	Limited	Poor	Poorly	Slow	Service too	
		availability/	physical	managed	because of	expensive	
		not available	quality (not	Long	time		
		in your	well	delays/slow	consuming		
		location	maintained)	service	procedures		
National roads							
2. Inter provincial							
roads							
3. Bridges							
4. Railways							
5. Seaports							
6. Airports							
7. Electricity							
8. Water							
9. Telephone							
10. Internet							

Q40 In the past five years there have been many changes in the legal and regulatory environment for businesses, how would you rate the following?

		Poor	Neutral	Good	Don't know
1.	Predictability of laws and regulations	1	2	3	4
2.	Clarity	1	2	3	4
3.	Availability of the laws, regulations and other sources of information on laws	1	2	3	4
4.	Consistency across different legal documents	1	2	3	4

Q41 Based upon the most recent experience of your establishment in 2007 and 2008....

		Was this requested? (1.Yes, 2.No)	How many days did it take (from application to receipt)?	Was gift or informal payment ever expected or received? (1.Yes, 2.No)
1. A ma	ainline telephone connection			
2. An e	electrical connection			
3. A wa	ater connection			
4. A co	nstruction permit			
5. An ir	mport license			
6. Mair	n operating license			
7. A loa	an form SOCB			
8. Land	d use certificate			
9. Inve	stment incentives			

Q42 Please indicate the degree of obstacle the following logistical issues present for your enterprise.

	Issue	No obstacle	Minor obstacle	Mode -rate obstacle	Major obstacle	Very severe obstacle	Don't know	Not appli -cable
	Shipping							
1	Port congestion	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
2	Low frequency of vessels calling to the port	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
3	Risk of shipping vessels not arriving	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
4	Limited direct services to USA and Europe	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
5	Cost of shipping from ports in Danang	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
6	Small vessels calling to the port (insufficient capacity)	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
	Road freight							
7	Road congestion	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
8	Shortage of trucks	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
9	Shortage of drivers	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
10	Increasing transportation costs	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
	Customs							
11	Limited capacity of customs officers and units	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
12	Delay getting goods through customs	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
13	Customs paperwork represents a heavy burden	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
	Airfreight							
14	Airport or cargo terminal congestion	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
15	Poor cargo facilities	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
16	Rough handling of cargo	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
17	Slow handling of cargo	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
18	Airfreight capacity is limited	1	2	3	4	5	6	7

Q43 Do you know Danang city has made the plan up to 2020 on making Danang city as "an environmental city"?
□Yes □No
Q44 Do you agree to this direction?
□Strongly Yes □Yes □So-so □No □Don't know
Q45 What are your ideas and images on Environmental City? Please select most important aspects (maximum 5) from the following:
□ important eco-system is preserved (forests, vegetation, corals, animals, fish, etc.) □ well protected against natural disaster (typhoon, flood, landslide, etc.) □ traditional cultural values are preserved □ landscape in the coast, mountain, urban and rural areas are properly maintained and renovated □ the city is energy efficient □ less air and water pollution □ the city is clean and good sanitary conditions are maintained □ no traffic congestions and easy to access to destinations (offices, schools, markets, etc.) □ no poor people (homeless and unemployed) □ no crime and drugs □ other (please specify:)
Q46 According to you, which following objectives should be stressed on to make Danang city as an "environmental city"? Grading by priority order, 1 grade for the top priority and descending)?
 □ Ensuring environmental quality (soil, water, air) □ Safe for people's health and environment. □ Preventing environmental pollution and degradation, having capacity for treating and solving environmental problems □ People have consciousness on environmental protection and making Danang city as ar environmental city □ Other
Q47 Are you willing to participate and contribute to make Danang City as a notable environmental city in Vietnam and Asia?
□Yes, very much □Yes □So-so □No □Don't know
Q48 If Yes in what way do you want to participate and contribute?
☐financial ☐manpower ☐knowledge/technology ☐other (please specify:)

Q4	l9 Please state any Environmental Cit	-	hich relates to the	e vision of makin	ig Danang as a	prime

ESTABLISHMENT INTERVIEW SURVEY - ENTERPRISES: FORM 2 NUMERICAL QUESTIONS

(This form should be filled out by enterprise personnel after being explained by the interviewer, the interviewer will return at a mutually agreed time to collect this completed form)

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY							
Q50 Questionnaire Control Information							
b . Enterprise No.		2					
·							
I. General Q51 What is the registered capital	of your firm?			million VND			
Q52What is the annual revenue of	your Danang o	operation	าร?	million VND			
Q53 What is the value of fixed asse	ets of your Dai	nang ope	erations?	million VN			
II. Land							
Q54 Area a. How much land does your busin	ess have for c	peration	ıs in Danang?	m²			
b. How much of that land is for: 1. Production/service provision 2. Office space 3. Storage 4. Access m² 5. Vehicle parking 6. Accommodation of staff etc m²							
b. How much rent do you pay)?		million V	ND/month				
III. Energy and services							
Q55 Please give current costs for t	ha fallowing s	orvices					
add i lease give current costs for t	lie following s		st (1,000 VND)				
Service			ot (1,000 VIVD)	per month			
	Per uni	t	Unit of measure	(Average)			
1.Electricity							
2. Water Supply							
3. Sewerage System							
4. Telephone							
5. Internet (ADSL)							
6. Domestic solid waste collection							
7. Industrial solid waste collection							
Q56 What share of your firm's wate 1. Municipal/public sources?		ou get fr	om:				
2. Your own well or a shared well/bore		, D					
Purchased from private vendors	%						

Q57a What main energy sources do you use (if not already specified, please specify the spaces

given)				
Energy use	Energy source	Amount/month	Unit	Cost (1,000 VND/unit)
Electricity (grid)				
2. Electricity (generated on site,				
i.e. please state the type of				
generator diesel, gasoline etc)				
	Gasoline			
3. Fuel for transportation	Diesel			
or radi for transportation	2.0001			
4. On aita annshunting (banting				
 On site combustion (heating, cooking etc.) 				
occining etc.,				
Other energy uses (specify				
below)				
5.				
6.				
7.				
Source	11. Natural gas (prop	ane, butane, LPG)		Units
Heating oil Kerosene	12. Biogas13. Solar photovoltaio	s colle	1.KwH	
3. Diesel	14. Solar heating	Cells		(standard unit)
4. Gasoline	i i. Coldi floating		3.Litres	
5. Coal and coal briquettes			4.Tons	
6. Coke			5.M ³	
7. Wood			6.Kg	
8.Charcoal			7.Othe	
9. Other biomass for combustion				y)
			8.Othe	
			(specif	y)

h	What proportion of you	r costs does energy use	e represent (approx)?	%
v.	vviiat bi obol tion of vou	i cosis does elleidy dsi	e rebresent tabbioxi:	70

Q 58 What are your main waste streams? (please select all that apply)

- 1. Waste water
- 2. Solid waste
- 3. Ariel pollutants
- 4. Other liquid pollutants

Q59 For each waste stream you identified in Q51 please indicate the waste stream, the source of the waste, the estimated amount produced/month, any treatment of the waste and the cost of treatment (use the blank cells to indicate other sources of waste, amount produced per month)

Waste stream	Source	Amount/month (if don't know enter D/K)	Units	Treatment	Unit fee/cost for disposal and treatment (000 VND)
	Sewage				
1. Waste water					
2. Other liquid					
waste					
	Food waste				
3. Solid waste					
	Onsite				
	combustion				
4. Ariel pollutants					
1.Litres	3. M ³		Units Other (spe	ecify)
2.Tons	4. Kg	6.0	Other (spe	ecify)

IV. Logistics – for manufacturing enterprises only

Q60a. Main inputs

Qua. Main inputs				
	Quantity			
Item	(/month)		Where from (multiple answers are allowed)	
	amount	unit	, ,	
			Foreign 2. Domestic (except Danang) 3. Local (Danang)	
			1. Foreign 2. Domestic (except Danang) 3. Local (Danang)	
			Foreign 2. Domestic (except Danang) 3. Local (Danang)	
			Foreign 2. Domestic (except Danang) 3. Local (Danang)	
			Foreign 2. Domestic (except Danang) 3. Local (Danang)	
			Foreign 2. Domestic (except Danang) 3. Local (Danang)	
			Foreign 2. Domestic (except Danang) 3. Local (Danang)	

b. How much do you e	expect your input	t requirements to	expand ove	er the coming	years (where
current volume is 100)	?				

1.	In	3	years	
2.	In	5	vears	

Q61a. Main outputs

	Quantity			
Item	(/month)		Where to (multiple answers are ok)	
	amount	unit		
			Foreign 2. Domestic (except Danang) 3. Local (Danang)	
			1. Foreign 2. Domestic (except Danang) 3. Local (Danang)	
			Foreign 2. Domestic (except Danang) 3. Local (Danang)	
			Foreign 2. Domestic (except Danang) 3. Local (Danang)	
			Foreign 2. Domestic (except Danang) 3. Local (Danang)	
			1. Foreign 2. Domestic (except Danang) 3. Local (Danang)	
			Foreign 2. Domestic (except Danang) 3. Local (Danang)	

b. How much do you expect your output volun	ne to expand over the coming years (wher
current volume is 100)?	
1. In 3 years	
2. In 5 years	
Q62 What percentage of the value of your average	e cargo consignment is lost while in transit
due to breakage, theft, or spoilage?	_ % of consignment value

1. Yes 2. No
Q64 If you export goods internationally by sea, which ports do you send most of your goods through in order of priority?
1
2
3
Q65 Is the frequency with which you are able to ship goods out of each of these ports adequate for your needs? (enter either, 1. Yes 2. No for each)
1 2 3
Q66 Is the feeder service connecting the central ports to the larger ports in the north and south enough?
1. Yes 2. No

Q63 Does cross border trade play an important role for your company?

